CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

TO: GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept. | FROM: Technical Publication

CC: GAM AM, GAM QAM DATE: 10.05.2021

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2021/17

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication has been issued and uploaded to GAM server. Kindly
refer all publication below for your acknowledgement.

LINK
ISSUE/REV TO
NO. VENDOR REV. NO. DATE EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT GAM
SERVER
1 BELL BHT";?\;'ELEC' 15.11.2020 429 ELECTRICAL STANDARD )
TEXTRON REV. 4 B PRACTICES MANUAL (ELEC-SPM) =
BELL BHT-429-FMS- RFM - FLIGHT MANUAL
2 TEXTRON 53 23.04.2021 429 SUPPLEMENT GARMIN GTX 345R 2
NEW ISSUE TRANSPONDER INSTALLATION

Kindly reminder to all:

Please be advised, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer (control
computer) effected immediately.

Thank you and stay safe!

NUR NABILLA MOHD HASNAN
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,

CAMO DEPARTMENT,

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=1sFKIG3BPA28zO0LQnMO5Ekq8UNwVAKl-&authuser=publication%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1rPY9mOSm1rRYLPLFpvfo9Qgf5G4bjjBU&authuser=publication%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

